



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 4, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council;

In response to Awaiting Report #33 of May 7, 1990 regarding the transporting of trash to the sidewalk for residents of 115 Brattle Street, the following is the information:

Commissioner of Public Works William Sommers reports that the practice of picking up the trash from the rear of 115 Brattle has ceased. All stops previously serviced by using the private access road are now picked up at the curb.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 2 S- 607

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
33 regarding the transportation of trash
to the sidewalk for residents of 115 Brattle
Street.

In City Council,

June 4, 1990

Placed on file